
Addendum One 
Thomas Cooper Library – Loading Dock Upgrades 
H27-I956 
November 8, 2013 
 

 

General: 

 Paving shall be completed during the holiday break (December 17 through January 3).  All work 

shall be complete by January 17, 2014.  TCL will utilize other access points during the break 

period therefore maintaining access to existing dock is not required during the holiday break.   

Pavement marking can be completed after holiday break. 

 Contractor shall grade as required for transition of new construction to existing grade and 

drainage structures. 

 Provide 60 cubic yards of crushed aggregate base course as directed.  

  USC will provide quality control inspection and material testing as required. 

 

End of Addendum 

 

 









 2011 Edition 

SE-310  Rev. 7/20/2011 

REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT        
PROJECT NAME: Thomas Cooper Library -Loading Dock Upgrades 

PROJECT NUMBER: H27-I956    

PROJECT LOCATION: Columbia, SC 

Contractor may be subject to performance appraisal at close of project 

BID SECURITY REQUIRED?   Yes     No        

PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS REQUIRED?   Yes     No       

CONSTRUCTION COST RANGE: $100K - $160K 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Complete removal  &  replacement of  existing asphalt paving & concrete parking lot; 

includes traffic striping; Project must be completed by January 3, 2014; Small and minority business participation is encouraged. 

Bidder can obtain bidding documents from the purchasing website. http://purchasing.sc.edu 

 

A/E NAME: University of South Carolina 

A/E CONTACT:Pete Fisher 

A/E ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:743 Greene Street 

City: Columbia 

State: SC   ZIP: 29208-     

EMAIL: pfisher@fmc.sc.edu 

TELEPHONE: 803.777.9346 FAX:       

All questions & correspondence concerning this Invitation shall be addressed to the A/E.      

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM: http://purchasing.sc.edu (See Facilities Construction 

Solicilations & Awards) 

PLAN DEPOSIT AMOUNT:         IS DEPOSIT REFUNDABLE: Yes     No      

Only those Bidding Documents/Plans obtained from the above listed source(s) are official. Bidders rely on copies of Bidding 

Documents/Plans obtained from any other source at their own risk. 

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS ARE ALSO ON FILE FOR VIEWING PURPOSES ONLY AT (list name and location for 

each plan room or other entity):  

      

      

      

PRE-BID CONFERENCE?   Yes    No    MANDATORY ATTENDANCE?   Yes    No      

DATE: 11/7/2013 TIME: 9am PLACE: 743 Greene St, Conf Rm 53 , Columbia, SC 29208 

AGENCY: University of South Carolina 

NAME OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT OFFICER: Juaquana Brookins 

ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:743 Greene Street 

City: Columbia 

State: SC   ZIP: 29208-     

EMAIL: jbrookin@fmc.sc.edu 

TELEPHONE: 803.777.3596 FAX: 803.777.7334 

BID CLOSING DATE: 11/14/2013   TIME: 3pm   LOCATION: 743 Greene St, Conf Rm 53, Columbia, SC 29208 

BID DELIVERY ADDRESSES:  

HAND-DELIVERY: MAIL SERVICE: 

Attn: Juaquana Brookins Attn: Juaquana Brookins 

USC - Facilities USC - Facilities 

743 Greene Street 743 Greene Street 

Columbia, SC 29208 Columbia, SC 29208 

 

IS PROJECT WITHIN AGENCY CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION? (Agency MUST check one)   Yes  No  

 

APPROVED BY (Office of State Engineer):           DATE:       





















































































































































































J
:
\
I
n
h
o
u
s
e
\
C
B
P
\
1
0
3
\
P
-
L
O
T
P
L
A
N
S
1
0
3
.
d
w
g
,
 
1
1
/
8
/
2
0
1
3
 
1
1
:
3
8
:
1
1
 
A
M



1. PAVING DEMOLITION AND CONCRETE PLACEMENT SHALL BE

STARTED ON DEC. 17, 2013 AND BE COMPLETED BY JAN. 3, 2014.
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2

C-4

3

C-4

1. ALL CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 330

"DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF CONCRETE PARKING LOTS".

2. REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT AND CONCRETE PAVING, DEBRIS IS TO

BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE.  PERFORM WORK IN A MANNER AS TO

LIMIT DUST AND NOISE TO  A MINIMUM LEVEL AS NOT TO DISTURB

LIBRARY OPERATIONS.

3. PREPARE SUBGRADE AND PROOFROLL WITH A LOADED DUMP

TRUCK PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CRUSHER RUN.

4.     GRADE SHALL MATCH EXISTING CURB ELEVATIONS AND BE SLOPED TO DRAIN.

5.     PROVIDE CONCRETE MIX DESIGN REPORT FOR 4000 PSI @ 28 DAYS PORTLAND 

CEMENT CONCRETE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.

9.      ALL EDGES, TOOLED JOINTS, AND ISOLATION JOINTS SHALL BE  

10.    FINISH WITH DAMP BURLAP OR BROOM FOR A SKID RESISTANT FINISH.

11.    APPLY CURING SEALER IMMEDIATELY AFTER FINISHING PER ACI 330.

12.    SAWCUT TRANSVERSE JOINTS AS SOON AS CONCRETE HAS HARDENED

 SUFFICIENTLY TO AVOID RAVELING.

13.    PAVING WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED IN 14 CALENDAR DAYS, WITH A SEVEN 

CALENDAR DAY PERIOD FOR CURING.

6.     PROVIDE DRAWING/SUBMITTAL FOR REINFORCING STEEL, EXPANSION JOINT

MATERIAL, CURING SEALER, SEALANTS, AND ANY OTHER PROPOSED MATERIALS

7.     PLACE CONCRETE ON LIGHTLY DAMPENED SUBGRADE AS UNIFORMLY AS POSSIBLE.

FOR APPROVAL.

8.     SCREED CONCRETE FINISH TO CORRECT ELEVATION WITH STRAIGHT EDGE.

 ROUNDED TO R=T/6 RADIUS.

14.    PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE APPLIED AFTER CONCRETE HAS CURED.

15.    UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.  ONCE A PUNCHLIST IS PROVIDED, THE 

CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE 30 DAYS TO COMPLETE ANY OUTSTANDING 

WORK.

1. PAVING DEMOLITION AND CONCRETE PLACEMENT SHALL BE

STARTED ON DEC. 17, 2013 AND BE COMPLETED BY JAN. 3, 2014.
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PROJECT AREA

1. REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING AND CONCRETE AREAS

SHOWN HATCHED ON PLAN.

2. PREPARE SUB-GRADE.

3. HAUL AND DISPOSE CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS OFF SITE.

4. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT/PAVERS SHALL

BE REPLACED BY CONTRACTOR.

5. MAINTAIN DRAINAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND PROTECT

EXISTING INLETS.

ACCESS ROUTE

1. PAVING DEMOLITION AND CONCRETE PLACEMENT SHALL BE

STARTED ON DEC. 17, 2013 AND BE COMPLETED BY JAN. 3, 2014.
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